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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 Rapid CitYC~nCil 

FROM: 	 Patsy Horton, ~irector, 

DATE: 	 April 11, 2011 

RE: 	 Authorization for Mayor and Finance Officer to sign a waiver of right to 
protest a future assessment for sidewalk improvements 

Legal Description: 	 Lot B, Attic Subdivision of Section 27, T2N, R7E, BHM, Rapid City, 
Pennington County, South Dakota 

The applicant submitted a request for an Exception to waive the requirement to install sidewalk 
along Deadwood Avenue as it abuts the property. Staff denied the request based on previous 
actions of the City Council. The applicant has subsequently submitted an appeal of the denial. If 
the Public Works Committee should chose to approve the Exception, staff would recommend that 
the applicant enter into a waiver of right to protest any future assessment. The property owner 
has signed a waiver of right to protest any future assessement for the improvement. The 
document also requires the signature of the Mayor and the Finance Officer. 

Staff Recommendation: Authorize the Mayor and Finance Officer to sign the waiver of right 
to protest any future assessment for the installation of sidewalk improvements along 
Deadwood Avenue as it abuts the property. 

(File #11EX241) 
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